
 
Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252 

 
October 13, 2015 

 

County Coordinator’s Office e-mail address: annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us, Roseau County Home Page Address:  http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/ 
 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe ** District 2, Jack Swanson, Chair ** District 3, Roger Falk, Vice-Chair 
District 4, Todd Miller ** District 5, Mark Foldesi 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Roseau County will meet in session on October 13, 2015, at 9:00 a.m., in 
the Roseau County Courthouse, Room 110, Roseau, MN, at which time the following matters will come before the Board: 
 
 
9:00 Call to Order  

1. Presentation of Colors 
2. Approve Agenda 
3. Comments and Announcements 
4. Approve Bills 
 

9:05 Board Appointments/Public Comments* 
 

9:10 Consent Agenda 
1. September 22, 2015 Board Proceedings 
2. Job Status Change – Victim Services  
3. Unclaimed Property Report 
4. Advertisement for Hire – Sheriff’s Department 
5. HSEM Anniversary Step Increase 

  
9:20 Department Reports 
 1. Auditor 

a. PERA Police and Fire Policy Resolution 
 
9:25 Committee Reports 
 1. Solid Waste Planning Committee 
  a. Mar-Kit Disposal Contract 
  b. Mar-Kit Recycling Contract 
  c. Notice of Intent to Amend Ordinance No. 31  
 
9:45 County Board Items  

1. Rt Vision Software Proposal 
2. Northwest Regional Development Commission Nomination 
3. USGS Gauge Cost Share Proposal 
4. Commissioner Committee Reports 

 
10:30 Unfinished Business 

 
 

10:30 Adjourn 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   *Limited to five minutes 

mailto:annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us
http://co.roseau.mn.us/


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Consent #1 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: October 13, 2015 Originating Department:  Coordinator’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
September 22, 2015 Board Proceedings 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the September 22, 2015 Board Proceedings. 

Background: 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☒ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



 
 

 PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

September 22, 2015 
 

The Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, Minnesota met in the Courthouse in the 
City of Roseau, Minnesota on Tuesday, September 22, 2015 at 9:00 a.m. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
 The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Board Chair Jack Swanson. The Pledge 
of Allegiance was recited. Commissioners present were Roger Falk, Mark Foldesi, Todd Miller, 
Glenda Phillipe and Jack Swanson.   
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
 An amendment to the Social Services Vulnerable Children and Adult Grant was added to 
the Consent Agenda.  A motion to approve the amended Agenda was made by Commissioner 
Phillipe, seconded by Commissioner Miller and carried unanimously. 
 
COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 Auditor Monsrud distributed a tax forfeited parcel list for Commissioner review.  
Commissioner Phillipe reminded the Board of the Public Health Committee meeting today at 
11:30 a.m., and Coordinator Pelowski acknowledged Thank-You Notes from Carol Turnow, 
Northwest Minnesota Foundation, and State Representative David Dill’s family. 
 
APPROVAL OF BILLS 
 

A motion was made by Commissioner Foldesi, seconded by Commissioner Falk and 
carried unanimously to approve the payment of the following bills: 

 
Warrants Approved For Payment 9/10/2015 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 CENTURYLINK  2,744.28 
 CTL INVESTMENTS LLC  32,036.24 
 HEADWATERS REGIONAL DEV COMMISSION 7,000.00 
 KLOPP CONSTRUCTION  183,000.00 
 MN DEPT OF FINANCE -TREAS  2,117.00 
 ROSEAU CITY  8,850.99 
 WYNNE CONSULTING INC  3,025.00 
 6 Payments less than 2,000.00  3,458.96 

Final Total:  242,232.47 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 9/17/2015 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 MINN-DAK ASPHALT INC  1,053,685.12 
 MN DEPT OF FINANCE -TREAS  2,593.50 
 NW CONCRETE PRODUCTS INC  108,000.37 
 RIVERFRONT STATION  2,717.36 
 TAGGART CONTRACTING, INC  34,992.63 
 9 Payments less than 2,000.00  4,402.95 

Final Total:  1,206,391.93 



 
 

Warrants Approved On 9/22/2015 For Payment 9/25/2015 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 B & B PLUMBING & HEATING INC  17,000.00 
 CDW GOVERNMENT INC  3,014.84 
 FARMERS UNION OIL CO-WARROAD  4,498.92 
 GOVERNMENT MANAGEMENT GROUP INC 3,750.00 
 HORNER PLUMBING & EXCAVATION  7,253.20 
 JOHNSON OIL CO INC  5,019.66 
 KUETTEL A.W. & SONS INC  4,800.00 
 LIFECARE MEDICAL CENTER  3,161.53 
 NORTHERN RESOURCES COOPERATIVE  17,060.59 
 QUALITY PLUMBING  5,647.54 
 ROSEAU CO HWY DEPT  25,725.03 
 SEACHANGE  2,045.66 
 SIMMONS CONTRACTING LLC  5,220.00 
 UND FORENSIC PATHOLOGHY  2,587.00 
 49 Payments less than 2,000.00  16,875.82 

Final Total:  123,659.79 
  
 In addition, the Board approved forthwith payments to the following:  Simmons 
Contracting, LLC in the amount of $2,640.00 for culvert removal and replacement on CSAH 45; 
Simmons Contracting, LLC in the amount of $2,760.00 for culvert replacement on JD61 Lateral 
7; Simmons Contracting, LLC in the amount $2,440.00 for culvert removal and replacement (2) 
on JD61; and, to CTL Investments in the amount of $19,424.88, for Class 5 gravel in America 
and Clear River Unorganized Townships. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA  

 
A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Miller, seconded 

by Commissioner Phillipe and carried unanimously.  The Board, by adoption of its Consent 
Agenda, approved the September 8, 2015 Board Proceedings; and, approved an amendment to 
the Social Services Vulnerable Children and Adult Plan for Child Protection Funding.  
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 
Auditor  

Auditor Monsrud met with the Board to request approval of an agreement with 
Government Management Group to audit activity for reimbursable expenses related to certain 
County administrative functions.  A motion to approve a three year contract with Government 
Management Group, in the amount of $3,750.00, for auditing services, was made by 
Commissioner Falk, seconded by Commissioner Phillipe and carried unanimously. 

 
COUNTY BOARD ITEMS 
 
Two Rivers Watershed Board Appointment 
 The Board reviewed applications for appointment to the Two Rivers Watershed Board.  
A motion to re-appoint Allen Brazier to a three year term beginning October 29, 2015, was made 
by Commissioner Foldesi, seconded by Commissioner Falk and carried unanimously. 
 
Roseau River Watershed Board Appointment 
 The Board reviewed applications for appointment to the Roseau River Watershed Board.  
A motion to re-appoint Aaron Magnusson to a three year term beginning October 19, 2015, was 



 
made by Commissioner Falk, seconded by Commissioner Swanson and failed by a 2-3 vote, 
with Commissioners Swanson and Falk in favor and Commissioner’s Foldesi, Miller and Phillipe 
opposed.  A motion to appoint Jason Braaten to a three year term beginning October 19, 2015, 
was made by Commissioner Miller, seconded by Commissioner Phillipe and carried 
unanimously. 
 
 The Board reviewed the 2016 Levy/Budget information provided by Auditor Monsrud.  A 
motion was made by Commissioner Miller, seconded by Commissioner Foldesi and carried 
unanimously to adopt the following Resolution: 
 
2015-09-03 

 
ADOPTION OF THE 2016 Unorganized Township Levies and Budgets 

                   
          WHEREAS, the Roseau County Board of Commissioners has reviewed and considered 
budgets for the unorganized townships located in Commissioner Districts No. 3, 4, and 5, and; 
 
          WHEREAS, the Roseau County Board of Commissioners deems it necessary that the 
following amounts be levied on all taxable property in specified unorganized townships in 
Roseau County;  
 
          NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the year 2016 unorganized township 
budgets are hereby approved and the following amounts shall be levied upon all taxable 
property in unorganized townships in Roseau County for the year 2016:  

        
 

Township Range 
     

 
161 36 Clear River  $ 6,000  

  
 

161 37 America 
 

 $ 3,000  
  

 
162 44 Juneberry  $ 5,000  

  
 

163 38 Norland 
 

 $12,000  
  

 
163 39 Spruce Valley   $ 8,000  

  
 

163 40 Jadis 
 

  $ 700  
  

 
163 43 

  
 $ 125  

  
 

163 44 Blooming Valley  $ 2,000  
  

 
164 38 Norland (north)  $ 50  

  

 
164 39 

Spruce Valley 
(north)   $ 200  

  
 

164 40 
  

  $ 700  
  

 
164 44 

Blooming Valley 
(north)   $ 500  

  
        A copy of the year 2016 unorganized township budgets is on file in the County Auditor's office. 

 
 A motion was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Miller and 
carried unanimously to adopt the following Resolution: 
  



 
 
2015-09-04 
 
          BE IT RESOLVED, that the payable 2016 Preliminary Property Tax Levy for Roseau 
County is hereby approved, as follows: 
        
 Fund  Levy     
 Revenue  $3,322,453     
 Road & Bridge  1,200,000     
 Welfare  1,630,000     
 Debt Service  445,000     
 Total  $6,597,453     
 
(Note:  This reflects a 0% levy increase) 
 

A motion was made by Commissioner Falk, seconded by Commissioner Foldesi and 
carried unanimously to adopt the following Resolution: 
 
2015-09-05 
 
          BE IT RESOLVED, that the 2016 Preliminary Budget - incorporating the 2016 
Preliminary Levy - is hereby approved, as follows: 

        
 Fund  Revenues  Expenditures  Net Budget 
 Revenue  $6,156,811  $6,484,414  -$327,603 
 Road & Bridge  8,201,904  8,330,537  -128,633 
 Welfare  3,869,757  3,960,674  -90,917 
 Debt Service  455,939  445,000  10,939 
 Tax Supported        
 Funds - Total  $18,684,411  $19,220,625  -$536,214 
        
 Environmental  $1,125,054  $1,131,267  -$6,213 
 Total - All Funds $19,809,465  $20,351,892  -$542,427 
 
Budget Hearing Date 
 A motion to set the 2016 Budget Hearing Date for December 1, 2015 beginning at 6:00 
p.m., was made by Commissioner Miller, seconded by Commissioner Phillipe and carried 
unanimously. 
 
Commissioner Committee Reports 
 

Commissioner Falk reported on the following committee(s):  Social Services Board, 
9/15/15; Highway Committee, 9/15/15; Association of Minnesota Counties Fall Legislative 
Conference, 9/17-9/18/15.  

 
Commissioner Foldesi reported on the following committee(s):  Social Services Board, 

9/15/15; Highway Committee, 9/15/15. 
 



 
Commissioner Miller reported on the following committee(s):  Northern Counties Land 

Use Coordinating Board, 9/3/15; Drainage Work Group, 9/9-9/10/15; Minnesota Rural Counties 
Caucus, 9/11/15; Soil and Water Conservation District, 9/15/15; Social Services Board, 9/15/15; 
Highway Committee, 9/15/15; Warroad Shop meeting, 9/15/15; Reine Township meeting, 
9/15/15; Minnesota Rural Counties Caucus Executive Board meeting, 9/16/15; Association of 
Minnesota Counties Fall Legislative Conference, 9/17-9/18/15; LifeCare Behavioral Health 
meeting, 9/21/15. 
 
 Commissioner Phillipe reported on the following committee(s):  Land of the Dancing Sky, 
Area Agency on Aging, 9/9/15; Warroad City Council, 9/14/15; Warroad School Board, 9/14/15; 
Social Services Board, 9/15/15; Highway Committee, 9/15/15; Minnesota Rural Counties 
Caucus, 9/16/16; Association of Minnesota Counties Fall Legislative Conference, 9/17-9/18/15; 
Roseau County Public Health Committee, 9/22/15. 
 

Commissioner Swanson reported on the following committee(s):  Roseau Convention 
and Visitors Bureau, 9/9/15; Jadis Town Board, 9/9/15; Association of Minnesota Counties 
(AMC) Executive Committee Teleconference, 9/10/15; Statewide Emergency Communications 
Board Finance Committee, 9/10/15; Team “EPIC”, 9/10/15; Roseau City Council 9/14/15; Social 
Services Board, 9/15/15; Highway Committee, 9/15/15; AMC Strategic Planning, 9/16/15; AMC 
Executive Committee, 9/16/15; AMC County Program Aid Working Group, 9/17/15; AMC Fall 
Legislative Conference, 9/17-9/18/15; AMC Board of Directors, 9/18/15; LifeCare Behavioral 
Health meeting, 9/21/15. 

 
 Upon motion carried, the Board adjourned the Regular Meeting at 11:30 a.m.  The next 
Regular Meeting of the Board is scheduled for October 13, 2015 at 9:00 a.m.  
 
Attest: Date:   
 
    
Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator Jack Swanson, Chair 
Roseau County, Minnesota  Board of County Commissioners 
 Roseau County, Minnesota 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Consent #2 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: October 13, 2015 Originating Department:  County Attorney’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Job Status Change – Victim Services 

Presenter:  Karen Foss 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested:   
Approve the request for Steve Roseen to move from temporary part-time to regular part-time based on additional 
funds received from Victim Services for the next fiscal grant year.  

Background: 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☒ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Consent #3 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: October 13, 2015 Originating Department:  Treasurer 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Unclaimed Property Report

Presenter:  Diane M. Gregerson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes 345.31-345.60(MN Uniform Disposition of Unclaimed Property Act) requires 
counties to remit unclaimed property to the State of MN.  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Roseau 
County Treasurer, Diane M. Gregerson, be and is hereby authorized to remit thirty four unclaimed warrants to the 
State of MN Department of Commerce Unclaimed Property Section in the total amount of $564.49.  (Attach List)

Background: 
Click here to enter text. 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



10/08/15 

     Roseau County Treasurer 
Date: October 13, 2015 

To: Roseau County Board of Commissioners, Jack Swanson, Chairman 

From: Diane M. Gregerson, Roseau County Treasurer 

RE: Roseau County Unclaimed Property 

 

Due to the Minnesota Uniform Disposition of Unclaimed Property Act (Minnesota Status 345.31 - 
345.60), the following Roseau County warrants will be remitted to the State of Minnesota - Department 
of Commerce - Unclaimed Property Section:  

No.  Date   Amount  Payee 

118646  December 16, 2011 $116.10  Rhett Hulst 

5497  July 12, 2011  $ 10.00  FNC Title Services 

5519  October 21, 2011 $266.16  Marlaya L. Manual 

7107  July 8, 2011  $  1.60  Matthew Curfman 

7112  July 12, 2011  $  1.26  Wendy Bergman 

7124  July 27, 2011  $  1.40  Alan Gennes 

7128  July 28, 2011  $  1.30  Tyson Gravelle 

7134  August 9, 2011  $  1.15  Wayne Jensen 

7143  August 23, 2011  $  1.40  Hugh Ringling 

7182  October 13, 2011 $ 16.00  First National Bank 

7191  October 28, 2011 $  5.20  Jennifer Crabtree 

11092  August 11, 2010  $ 11.20  Anthony Cali 

11102  August 23, 2010  $  5.04  Travis Fish 

11120  September 13, 2010 $ 59.50  Jeremy Gizinski 

11121  September 14, 2010 $  7.35  Brianna Haugen 

11167  November 5, 2010 $  6.00  Caleb Vickaryous 

11182  November 18, 2010 $  5.50  Joyce Brooks 



 Roseau County  

12/29/99   

11184  November 21, 2010 $  5.75  Aaron Knutson 

11333  April 28, 2011  $  5.50  Jody Nelson 

11372  June 12, 2011  $ 17.00  Bulky Phetsanghane 

11438  August 12, 2011  $  6.00  Tony Huerd 

11474  September 16, 2011 $  5.30  Joseph Florek 

11585  December 21, 2011 $  5.05  Chelsea Mashak 

11603  January 9, 2012  $  9.25  James Lasser 

11620  January 23, 2012 $  5.50  Eric Stotts 

11634  February 3, 2012  $ 15.00  Chad Duek 

11642  February 7, 2012  $  5.30  Joseph Florek 

11658  February 25, 2012 $  6.25  Katie Anderson 

11668  March 12, 2012  $  5.75  Deborah Robinson 

11683  March 23, 2012  $  6.50  Ryan Norquist 

11693  March 28, 2012  $  9.00  Lukas Miller 

11696  April 1, 2012  $  5.60  Aaron Brazier 

11710  April 7, 2012  $ 61.00  Mark Carlson 

11722  April 14, 2012  $  9.45  Tadishi Anderson 

11732  April 22, 2012  $  7.00  Lucas Archer 

11749  May 1, 2012  $  5.11  David Barkely 

11789  June 5, 2012  $  6.25  Ronald Rockis     

 

       

 

Total                              $717.72 

 

  

 

 



 

Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent #4 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: October 13, 2015 Originating Department:  Sheriff’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Advertisement for Hire – Sheriff Deputies  

Presenter:  Steve Gust  

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting approval to advertise for two (2) temporary Deputy Sheriff positions. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County is an Equal Opportunity Employer 
 

 

 
 
 

Employment Opportunity 
 

POSITION:  Deputy Sheriff 
 
Roseau County is accepting applications for the position of Deputy Sheriff.  Applicants 
will be invited for testing and will be placed on an eligibility roster based on test 
scores.  Temporary positions may be filled from this roster.   The eligibility roster will 
remain in effect for one year. 
 
This is a Grade 7 position with a starting wage of $20.75 per hour with an additional 
$1.50 night differential pay.  
 
Applicants must be MN POST licensed or eligible to be licensed at the time of hire, 
hold a valid Minnesota driver’s license, have good verbal and written communication 
skills, be a U.S. citizen, and have no felony convictions. Successful candidates must 
pass physical and psychological testing and a background check prior to employment. 
 
Applications may be obtained from the County Coordinator’s Office by email at 
annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us; from the Roseau County web site at 
http://www.co.roseau.mn.us or by calling 218-463-4248.  Completed applications, 
along with a cover letter and resume, may be submitted to: Ann Marie Miller, Roseau 
County Coordinator’s Office, Room 131, Roseau, MN 56751.  Closing date is 
November 2, 2015 at 4:30 pm. 

 

mailto:annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us
http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Consent #5 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: October 13, 2015 Originating Department:  Emergency Management 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
HSEM Anniversary Step Increase 

Presenter:  Kyle de Molee 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
A payroll change request has been submitted for HSEM Kyle de Molee. Kyle was due for an 
Anniversary Step Increase on September 21, 2015. 

Background: 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☒ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



 

Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Departments Reports #1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: October 13, 2015 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
PERA Police & Fire Policy Resolution 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Approve the Resolution provided by PERA 
 

Background: 
At the February 23, 2010 board meeting, a resolution was passed wherein part time Sheriff Deputies were not 
eligible to be placed on PERA Police & Fire plan until they have worked 546 hours.   
 
PERA brought to our attention that the previous resolution does not meet the intentions stated in MN Statute 
353.64.  PERA provided us with the attached resolution.  
 
 
 
Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

A motion was made by Commissioner XXXXX, seconded by Commissioner XXXXXX and 
carried unanimously to adopt the following resolution: 

2015-10-01 

POLICE OFFICER DECLARATION 

WHEREAS, the policy of the State of Minnesota as declared in Minnesota Statutes 353.63 
is to give special consideration to employees who perform hazardous work and devote their time 
and skills to protecting the property and personal safety of others; and  

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes Section 353.64 permits governmental subdivisions to 
request coverage in the Public Employees Police and Fire plan for non-full-time employees of police 
or sheriff departments whose position duties meet the requirements stated therein and listed below.  

BE IT RESOLVED that the Roseau County Board of Commissioners, hereby declares that 
the position of part-time deputy sheriff, meets all of the following Police and Fire Plan membership 
requirements:  

1. Said position requires a license by the Minnesota peace officer standards and training board
under sections 626.84 to 626.863 and this employee is so licensed;

2. Said position’s primary (over 50%) duty is to enforce the general criminal laws of the state;
3. Said position charges this employee with the prevention and detection of crime;
4. Said position gives this employee the full power of arrest, and
5. Said position is assigned to a designated police or sheriff's department.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this governing body hereby requests that employees 
holding the above named position be accepted as a member of the Public Employees Police and 
Fire Plan effective the date of this resolution.  

STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 
)  ss 

COUNTY OF ROSEAU    ) 

I, Jeff Pelowski, Board Clerk in and for Roseau County, Minnesota, do hereby certify that the 
foregoing is a true and correct copy of a part of the proceedings adopted by the Roseau County 
Board of Commissioners on October 13, 2015. 

(SEAL) ____________________________ 
Jeff Pelowski 
Roseau County Board Clerk 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Committee Reports #1a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: October 13, 2015 Originating Department:  Environmental 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Solid Waste Planning Committee Recommendations 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☒ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Consider the following recommendations from the SW Planning Committee:  1) Approve the new Mar-Kit 
Disposal Contract; 2) Approve the new Mar-Kit Recycling Contract; 3) Authorize publication of Notice of 
Intention to Amend Ordinance No. 31. 
 

Background: 
The SW Planning Committee unanimously adopted the above recommendations at their September 29, 2015 
meeting. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☒ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL AGREEMENT 
 
 
 This Agreement is made and entered into by and between the County of 
Roseau (herein "Roseau County"), a political subdivision of the State of 
Minnesota, and MAR-KIT Landfill Joint Powers Board (herein "Mar-Kit") a joint 
powers organization of the Counties of Marshall and Kittson, two political 
subdivisions of the State of Minnesota. 
 
 RECITALS 
 
 Roseau County has a statutory responsibility to provide disposal 
facilities for solid waste generated within its jurisdiction pursuant to Minn. 
Stat. Chapter 400. 
 
 Mar-Kit owns and operates a landfill located in Section 12, Thompson 
Township, Kittson County, Minnesota (the Mar-Kit Landfill) which is permitted 
to dispose of solid waste and has capacity to accommodate waste generated in 
Roseau County. 
 
 Mar-Kit and Roseau County agree that the Mar-Kit Facility shall be used 
for disposal of solid waste generated in Roseau County. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the benefits that each party will 
derive from this Agreement and the mutual promises and covenants set forth 
herein, Mar-Kit and Roseau County hereby agree as follows: 
 
 AGREEMENT 
 
1. Authority.  Mar-Kit and Roseau County represent to each other that this 

Agreement is a valid and legally binding obligation of their respective 
boards and is enforceable in accordance with the provisions contained 
herein.  Specifically, Roseau County and Mar-Kit represent that they 
have the requisite authority to enter into this Agreement, that they 
have complied with the necessary legal requirements relating to its 
execution and that the persons executing this Agreement have the 
requisite power and authority to do so. 

 
2. Waste Disposal.  Beginning January 1, 2016 and continuing for thereafter 

until December 31, 2025, Roseau County agrees to arrange for delivery 
for disposal of not less than  8,500 tons (minimum tonnage) per year and 
not more than the minimum tonnage plus 50% (maximum tonnage) of mixed 
municipal solid waste generated in Roseau County to the Mar-Kit 
Facility. Mar-Kit agrees to reserve space sufficient to accommodate the 
amount of mixed municipal solid waste agreed herein to be delivered by 
Roseau County and to dispose the same in accordance with state and 
federal requirements at the current Mar-Kit Facility.   

 
3. Hauling.  Roseau County shall arrange for the hauling of the solid waste 

to the Facility either in trailers of its own or with other equipment.  
Roseau County agrees to deliver the waste at the Facility only between 
the hours of 7:30 A.M. and 3:30 P.M. on the days of Monday through 
Friday, excluding holidays as defined by the Mar-Kit Landfill Employment 
Handbook or as otherwise agreed to by the parties. 



 
4. Acceptable and Unacceptable Waste.  This Agreement relates exclusively 

to the disposal of solid waste as defined in Minn. Stat. Section 116.06. 
Wastes which are prohibited from disposal at a solid waste sanitary 
facility by state or federal law or regulation may not be disposed by 
Roseau County at the Facility.  In summary, prohibited waste presently 
includes waste defined as hazardous, sewage sludge, septic tank 
pumpings, infectious waste, waste oil, radioactive waste, or wastes 
containing free liquids as specified in Minn. Rules Part 7035.2535. 

 
5.  Disposal Requirements.  Roseau County shall comply with all state and 

federal laws and regulations applicable to the disposal of its waste and 
all reasonable requirements (which may include a pre-processing 
requirement or a handling surcharge to be negotiated for concentrations 
of unusually low density, non-compactable or otherwise difficult to 
handle materials) established by Mar-Kit with regard to the disposal of 
waste and the operation of the Facility.  Mar-Kit shall advise Roseau 
County of its requirements and any changes thereto at least 60 days in 
advance of the implementation of the requirements or changes. Roseau 
County shall also advise Mar-Kit of any major changes in its waste 
hauling and disposal practices at least 60 days in advance of said 
changes. 

 
6. Unacceptable Waste Delivery.  Mar-Kit may reject the delivery of any 

unacceptable wastes brought to the Facility by Roseau County.  Roseau 
County shall promptly make arrangements for the collection and 
alternative disposal of such waste.  In the event that Roseau County 
fails to promptly make alternative disposal arrangements, Mar-Kit may 
arrange for the disposal of these materials at its discretion as 
authorized by law.  Roseau County shall pay any additional costs 
incurred by Mar-Kit in the collection, transportation, and disposal of 
unacceptable wastes.  Unless otherwise agreed in advance, a part of the 
cost of disposal of household hazardous wastes pulled from the waste 
stream at the Mar-Kit facility shall be charged to Roseau County in 
proportion to Roseau County's total contribution of waste.    

 
7. Reservation of Disposal Capacity.  Mar-Kit agrees to reserve enough air 

space and operational capacity at the Facility to enable it to comply 
with this agreement, including any adjustments, throughout its term. 

   
8. Disposal Fee.  Roseau County shall pay Mar-Kit $50.00 per ton (includes 

closure fees) for the disposal of solid waste at the Facility during the 
time period of this agreement.  Mar-Kit agrees that these disposal fees 
shall cover the entire cost of operating the Facility as well as closing 
it and for providing contingency or remedial action and performing post 
closure monitoring and maintenance and that it will not attempt 
subsequently to collect additional funds from Roseau County for the 
disposal of waste at the Facility pursuant to the terms of this 
Agreement. 

 
9. Governmental Charges.  In addition to the disposal fee, Roseau County 

shall pay all taxes, fees and charges lawfully required by the State of 
Minnesota or the federal Government.  Roseau County shall not be 
required to pay any additional charges which Mar-Kit otherwise imposes 



on the disposal of waste at its Facility.  Mar-Kit shall provide a 
listing of the amount of Governmental Charges owed by Roseau County on 
each invoice for payment. 

 
 
10. Minimum Payment Requirement.  Roseau County agrees that if in any year 

of this agreement ("agreement year" measured with reference to the 
starting date in Paragraph 2) Roseau County does not deliver the minimum 
tonnage of acceptable waste to Mar-Kit agreed to herein; Roseau County 
will pay a shortage-fee of $40.00 per ton for each ton it is short of 
the agreed minimum tonnage.  The shortage-fee will be payable at the 
same time as and in addition to the normal tipping fees for the last 
month of the agreement year. 

 
 
11. Records and Payments.  Roseau County and Mar-Kit shall both keep records 

of the amount of Roseau County solid waste disposed at the Facility.  
Mar-Kit shall maintain a certified truck weighing scale at or near the 
Facility and all Roseau County waste shall be weighed prior to disposal. 
 Mar-Kit shall maintain a record of each delivery of Roseau County waste 
which includes the gross weight, tare weight, date, truck identification 
number, and total tonnage of acceptable waste determined to have been 
delivered to the Facility.  On or before the 10th day of each month, 
Mar-Kit shall submit an invoice to Roseau County identifying the total 
tonnage of Roseau County waste disposed at the Facility and the required 
disposal fee as well as any Governmental Charges.  Roseau County shall 
pay this sum within one month following the receipt of the invoice.  In 
the event of disagreements with regard to waste tonnage or payment 
requirements, Roseau County shall promptly notify Mar-Kit upon receipt 
of the invoice, make payment with regard to any undisputed amount and 
work cooperatively to resolve any discrepancies. 

 
 
12. Severability.  If any term or condition of this agreement is illegal, 

invalid, or unenforceable under present or future laws effective during 
the term of this agreement, it is the intention of both parties that the 
remainder of this agreement shall continue in effect if reasonably 
possible and that in lieu of any such term or condition, there be added 
as part of this agreement a term or condition as similar as possible and 
also legal, valid and enforceable.  In the event Mar-Kit is not able to 
obtain permitting or is otherwise prevented by legislative or court 
action from lawfully receiving mixed municipal solid waste for disposal, 
this agreement shall terminate. 

 
13. Indemnification.  Mar-Kit agrees that it shall indemnify and defend 

Roseau County from any liability or claim of liability rising out of the 
disposal of waste in accordance with this Agreement unless such 
liability or claim of liability arises as a direct and expected result 
of activity by Roseau County which is negligent or unlawful at the time 
it occurs.  This provision is not a waiver or modification of the 
parties rights to limit environmental liabilities as provided in Minn. 
Stat. § 466.04. 

 
14. Agreement Administrator.  The Mar-Kit Landfill Manager and Roseau 



County's Environmental Officer shall be the individuals responsible for 
the day to day interpretation and administration of this Agreement. All 
questions, requests and concerns relating to this Agreement shall 
initially be addressed to these administrators or their designees. 

 
15. Assignment.  Neither Mar-Kit nor Roseau County shall assign this 

Agreement or transfer any interest in the same without the prior written 
consent of the other party.  Consent to a transfer of a part of Roseau 
County's tonnage allotment to another waste provider shall not be 
unreasonably withheld by Mar-Kit where doing so would have no direct 
adverse economic consequences to Mar-Kit.  

 
16. Notices.  All notices and consents required or permitted by this 

Agreement must be in writing and, if mailed, shall be deemed to have 
been given when mailed by registered or certified mail, return receipt 
requested, postage prepaid and addressed as follows: 

 
 If to Roseau County: Environmental Officer 
                           606 5th Ave., SW Room 150 
                      Roseau, MN 56751 
 
 
 If to MAR-KIT:       MAR-KIT Landfill Manager 
                           2650 290th Ave 
                           Hallock, MN  56728 
 
17. Prior Agreements. This Agreement, in all respects, supersedes and 

replaces the previous agreement between the parties hereto. 
 
18. Amendment.  This Agreement may be amended or modified or its provisions 

waived only by a written amendment executed by and on behalf of the 
parties hereto, or in the case of a waiver, by the party waiving 
compliance.  The failure of any party at any time to require performance 
of any provision in this Agreement shall in no manner affect the right 
to enforce that provision or any other provision at any time thereafter. 

 
 
 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be fully 
executed as of the       day of               , 2015. 
 
 
MAR-KIT Landfill Joint Powers           Roseau County Board 
 Board 
 
 
By:                                 By:_______________________________         
   MAR-KIT Board Chairperson           Roseau County Board Chairperson 
 
 
By:                                 By:_______________________________        
   MAR-KIT Board Secretary             Roseau County Board Auditor 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 APPROVED AS TO FORM AND EXECUTION 
 
 
Date:  _____________________        Date:  _____________________ 
 
 
 
By:                                 By:__________________________              
   George Hanson                     
   Attorney for MAR-KIT Board       Attorney for Roseau County                
   
 
 
STATE OF MINNESOTA   ) 
                     ) SS. 
COUNTY OF KITTSON    )  
 
 The foregoing was acknowledged before me this         day of             
 
       _______, 2015, by                  and              ___, the 
Chairperson and Secretary of MAR-KIT Landfill Joint Powers Board, a 
governmental instrumentality under the laws of Minnesota, on behalf of the 
Board. 
 
 
 
____________________________________                             
Notary Public 
 
 
 
STATE OF MINNESOTA   ) 
                     ) SS. 
COUNTY OF ROSEAU     ) 
 
 The foregoing was acknowledged before me this         day of  
 
                  , 2015, by ________________________, and  
 
___________________________ the Chairperson and Auditor of Roseau County, a 
political subdivision of the State of Minnesota, on behalf of Roseau County. 
 
 
 
_________________________________                             
Notary Public 
                                        



NOTICE OF INTENTION TO AMEND ORDINANCE 
NOTICE OF HEARING 

 
 

 PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that it is the intention of the Roseau County 
Board of Commissioners to amend Roseau County Ordinance No. 31 which is 
entitled “An Ordinance Establishing Rates and Charges for Solid Waste 
Management Services”. 
 
 PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that in order to consider public comments upon 
the proposed amendment there will be a public hearing on Tuesday, November 
10, 2015, at 9:15 o’clock a.m., in the Commissioner’s meeting room #110 at the 
Courthouse in the City of Roseau. 
 
 The public is invited to attend and to testify at this hearing. 
 
 The summary text of the proposed Ordinance is as follows: 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 31 
 

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING RATES AND CHARGES FOR SOLID 
WASTE MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

 
 The County Board of Roseau County ordains: 
 
 That Ordinance No. 31 of Roseau County, Minnesota, be amended as 
follows: 
 
 That the County of Roseau, State of Minnesota, has established solid 
waste management facilities on property located in Enstrom Township, Roseau 
County, Minnesota, and that anyone using said facilities shall pay to the Roseau 
County Treasurer the following fees, plus all applicable Minnesota sales tax and 
surcharges: 
                                                                                          

A.  Residential Haulers :   $37.50 per ton 
B.  Commercial Haulers : $37.50 per ton 
C.  Demolition Waste : $  7.50 per cubic yard 
D.  Out-of-County Waste : $75.00 per ton 
E.  Pickup Trucks  : $11.00 per truck 
F.  Automobiles  : $  5.00 per car 
G.  Car Tires   :  $  3.00 per tire 
H.  >20” Tires  : $  5.00 per tire  
I.   Tractor Tires  :  $10.00 per tire 
J.  Appliances/CRTs :  $  5.00 per unit 

 
 



 In addition to the above user fee, each resident and commercial entity 
residing in the County shall pay an annual solid waste assessment according to 
the following service fee schedule: 
 

A.  Residential Fee        :  $       70.00  
B.  Seasonal Recreation Fee (Roseau Co. Residents)  :  $         0.00 
C.  Seasonal Recreation Fee (Out-of-Co. Residents)  :  $       35.00 
D.  Category #1 Commercial     :  $       90.00 
E.  Category #2 Commercial     :  $     150.00 
F.  Category #3 Commercial     :  $     275.00 
G.  Category #4 Commercial     :  $     400.00 
H.  Category #5 Commercial     :  $     600.00 
I.  Category #6 Commercial     :  $     775.00 
J.  Category #7 Commercial     :  $  1,025.00 
K.  Category #8 Commercial     :  $  1,375.00 
L.  Category #9 Commercial     :  $  1,800.00 
M.  Category #10 Commercial     :  $  2,300.00 
N.  Category #11 Commercial     :  $  2,750.00 
O.  Category #12 Commercial     :  $13,750.00 

 
 
 That if an entity fails or neglects to pay said charges or fees, including all 
applicable Minnesota sales tax and surcharges, the Board of Commissioners can 
certify the same to the Roseau County Auditor who shall levy said charges 
against the real estate owned by the entity, and the same shall be collected with 
other taxes.  In the case of any village or governmental unit failing to pay the 
fees, including all the applicable Minnesota sales tax and surcharges, the Board 
of County Commissioners can certify said amount to the County Auditor who 
shall levy a sufficient amount on all property in said governmental unit to pay 
said amount. 
 
 This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from January 1, 2016, 
through December 31, 2018, following its passage and publication according to 
law. 
 
 The Resolution to give notice of intention to amend this Ordinance was 
passed by the Board of County Commissioners of Roseau County the 13th day of 
October, 2015.  
 
 

 __________________________________                                                                                                                                                                   
Jeff Pelowski - Roseau County Coordinator 

 



 

Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Item #1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: October 13, 2015 Originating Department:  Auditor/Highway 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
RT Vision Software Proposal 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud/Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Board approval for purchase of RT Vision Timecard Basic & Timecard Plus 
 

Background: 
As presented at the COW/Operations & Planning meeting on October 6, 2015.  Handouts will be available.   
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Item #2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: October 13, 2015 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Northwest Regional Development Commission (NWRDC)  
Nomination 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
The NWRDC is seeking nominations for Representatives on the Commission. 
 

Background: 
The attached information outlines the procedures to be followed. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 

















Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Item #3 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: October 13, 2015 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
USGS Gauge Cost-Share Request 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☒ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Reconsider a request from the City of Roseau and the Roseau River Watershed District to cost-share, 
(1/3 – 1/3 – 1/3), the local share (70%) of the installation and annual maintenance of a new gauge to be 
placed on the CSAH 24 bridge over the East Diversion Flood Control Project. The USGS would provide 
30% of the installation and maintenance costs, (see attached Joint Funding Agreement). 
 
Background: 
The County share would be approximately $3,710 for gauge installation, and approximately $2,917 annually for 
gauge maintenance. 
 
This item was tabled by the Board at the September 8, 2015 meeting in order to obtain more information. The 
request was referred to the Committee of the Whole for further discussion on October 6, 2015. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 







Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Item #4 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: October 13, 2015 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Commissioner Committee Reports 

Presenter:  Commissioner 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☒ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Commissioners will present committee reports. 
 

Background: 
Commissioner Phillipe’s Report 
Commissioner Swanson’s Report 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County Board 
September/October 2015 
Glenda A. Phillipe 
District One 

September 22 – County Board – Roseau 
September 22 – Public Health Committee – Roseau 
September 23 – Public Health/All-Hazards Risk Assessment – Roseau 
September 28 – Public Health/PIO Training – Roseau 
September 30 – LDSAAA – Roseau 
September 30 – Warroad Community Ed – Warroad 

October 6 – COW – Roseau 
October 6 – Operations – Roseau 
October 13 – County Board – Roseau 
October 13 – Warroad City Council 
October 12 – Warroad School Board 
October 14 – Lake Township – Warroad 



                               JACK SWANSON COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
SEPT 22, 2015   PUBLIC HEALTH COMMITTEE 
 
SEPT 23, 2015   LIFECARE PUBLIC HEALTH;  all-hazards awareness roundtable 
 
SEPT 23, 2015 -   NORTHWEST MINNESOTA HOUSING & REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
(MENTOR);  annual meeting 
 
SEPT 28, 2015 -   LIFECARE PUBLIC HEALTH;  Public Information Officer/ Event Spokesperson 
training 
 
SEPT 29, 2015 -   ROSEAU ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY;  approved loan for Prior 
Electric purchase 
 
SEPT 29, 2015 -   SOLID WASTE COMMITTEE;  unanimous approval for several 
recommendations, including 10 year contracts with Mar-Kitt for recycling services and solid 
waste hauling;  both include cost increases over the current contracts 
 
OCT 2, 2015        MANUFACTURER’S BREAKFAST  (WARROAD) 
 
OCT 5, 2015 -      ROSEAU CITY COUNCIL;   considered 5 city parcels in county tax-forfeited sale 
 
OCT 6, 2015 -      OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 
 
OCT 6, 2015 -      COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
 
OCT 7, 2015 -      ROSEAU COMMUNITY MEETING;  Mark Karl (Polaris)  will retire in 2016 
 
OCT 7, 2015 -      COMMUNITY JUSTICE COORDINATING COMMITTEE;  mental health in 
jails;  DOC grant;  DFC grant 
 
OCT 7, 2015 -      TEAM ‘EPIC’;   monthly meeting -  DFC grant and coordinator hiring process 
 
OCT 8, 2015 -      ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
TELECONFERENCE 
 


	10-13-15 BOARD MEETING AGENDA
	Consent 1 September 22nd Board Proceedings RBA
	September 22, 2015 Board Proceedings

	Consent 2 Job Status Change - Victim Services RBA
	Consent 3 Unclaimed Property Report RBA
	Unclaimed Property Memo

	Consent 4 Advertisement for Hire - Sheriff Deputies RBA
	Deputy Sheriff Employment Advertisment

	Consent 5 HSEM Anniversary Step Increase-RBA
	Department Reports 1 PERA Police & Fire Policy Resolution-RBA
	PERA Resolution

	Committee Reports 1a - SWPC Recommendations - RBA
	Solid Waste Disposal Contract
	Mar-Kit Recycling Contract
	Notice of Intention to Amend Ordinance - Notice of Hearing

	County Board Item 1 - RT Vision Software Proposal RBA
	County Board Item 2 - Northwest Regional Development Commission Nomination RBA
	NWRDC Nomination Form
	NWRDC Public Interest Membership Positions
	NWRDC List of Members

	County Board Item 3 - USGS Gauge Cost-Share Request RBA
	Joint Funding Agreement

	County Board Item 4 - Commissioner Committee Reports RBA
	Commissioner Phillipe's Report
	Commissioner Swanson's Report





